Attachments 3 - Current Photos of 14 Neeve Street

All photos were taken on February 20, 2024 by Robert Flewelling, Heritage
Research Assistant.

Figure 1: 14 Neeve and 130-132 Surrey. Note that the red brick house on
the right was built by Francis Law a few years before his death.

Figure 2: A selection of text from Henry Law's Guelph Historical Society
article about his family home.

On April 27, 1880, Francis Law purchased Lot 5, Plan 249 from John Smith. Situated on Surrey Street
East, this property adjoined the Neeve Street property of Francis Law on the northwest and the Mill
Lands fo the north and east. The Law family bam adjoined both properties. The 1862 and 1883 Guelph
City Directory listed the following: "On the east side of Neeve Streef, the residences of Francis Law and
George Smith." The 1889 Directory listed: "Frank Law fish dealer, householder, east-sicdle Neeve Street
near Bell's factory.”

A red brick house was built by Francis Law on the Surrey Street property in 1914, following the death of
his wife Emma in 1911. Francis died in 1924, Newton Matthews was the executor of Emma Law's will.




Figure 3: 14 Neeve Street stone house and garage taken from corner of
Neeve and Fountain Street.
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Figure 4: The stone house and garage at 14 Neeve Street, taken from corner
of Neeve and Fountain Street.




Figure 5: Photo 14 Neeve Street driveway, garage, barn, and house.




Figure 7: Photo of 14 Neeve taken from opposite side of road.




Figure 9: 14 Neeve Street and neighboring stone house, likely built around
the same time and out of the same limestone.




